## **WORSHIP COMMITTEE MINUTES**

## THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2023

**OPENING PRAYER: Hail Mary** 

ATTENDANCE: Amy Novak, Sherri Klarkowski, Barb Rueckl, Deb Wagner-Hohensee, Carla DeGrave

BUSINESS: As October is the month of the Rosary, therefore it will be said ½ hour before all masses. As volunteers are needed to lead the rosary, Deb Wegner-Hohensee will set out a sign-up on Monday, Sept. 18, in the gathering area.

First Friday mass, October 6, will include anointing. Fr. Feely will assist Fr. Ryan with the anointing. Music, lector and server are set for the mass.

The annually Pet Blessing will be on Sat. October 7, at 10:00am

Masses on November 1, for All Saints Day are at 7:30am, 4:30 and 6:00pm. Eucharistic ministers, ushers, servers, and lectors needed at all masses. Amy Novak, Leanne Dennisen, and Carla DeGrave will see to these ministers for the masses. Theresa Williams will have the CCF children take the mass parts at the 6:00pm mass.

Thursday, November 2, All Souls Memorial Service at 6:00pm. Rita Boucher and Carol Fredrickson will be doing the set-up, Amy Novak will provide music, Deacon Jeff, opening remarks, gospel and reflection, Sue Richarson will again do the board with the names of the deceased members of the parish, and Carla DeGrave will contact 5-6 individuals to make bars or cookies, with refreshments to be served after the service.

The weekend of November 10 & 11, Deacon Jeff will do a blessing for all hunters after the masses.

Thursday, November 23, Thanksgiving Mass at 9:00am.

Advent Booklets, in gathering area weekend of Nov. 25 & 26. Theme for advent is 'Making Space for Jesus'

Feast of the Immaculate Conception of the Blessed Virgin Mary, masses will be on Thursday, Dec. 7, at 6:00pm and Friday, Dec. 8, at 7:00am.

Advent Penance Service, Thursday, Dec. 14, at 6:30pm. Deacon Jeff will lead the service and Amy Novak will provide the music. Deb Wagner-Hohensee will contact five priests for the Penance Service. Fr. Brian Belongia, Fr. Feely, and Fr. Ryan have already been contacted.

Decorating church for Advent and Christmas done by Arts & Environment. Advent decorating done on Friday, Nov. 24, and Christmas decorating on Monday, Dec. 18, at 5:00pm. Sherri Klarkowski will contact Bernie Lotto for help from the Holy Name.

CHRISTMAS MASSES: Sunday, Dec. 24, masses at 4:00pm, 9:00pm and midnight. Monday, Dec. 25, Christmas Day mass at 10:00am. Because Christmas Eve falls on a Sunday, there will be no Sunday morning masses, weekend mass will be on Saturday, Dec. 23, at 4:30pm. Ministry sign-up for all Christmas masses done thru flocknotes, starting the first weekend of December.

Jingle Mingle will be held on Sat. Jan. 6, 2024 at 6:00pm.

FALL LITURGY WORKSHOP: Beginning in October, the Diocese is offering Liturgical Ministry training. This training will be mandatory for all Care Ministers and Eucharistic Ministries. Workshops for Proclaimers of the Word and Cantors will also be held, but are not mandatory. Various dates for all workshops will be in a flyer in the bulletin. After some correspondence with the Diocese, Deb Wagner-Hohensee, has a workshop date at our parish on Tuesday, October 24, 2023 from 6:00-7:30pm for all Care Ministries and Eucharistic Ministries.

NEXT MEETING: THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024

Respectfully Submitted,

Carla DeGrave